Takata Airbag Search Result

Search date: 08/03/2023 7:02 AM +08

Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) entered: WDB9066332S426993

Vehicle model: Sprinter

Model year: 2009

Response:

The Takata airbag recall has already been completed on your 2009 Sprinter.

The affected airbag inflators in this vehicle have either been replaced, removed or been deployed.

When replaced, a superior technology inflator has been installed in your vehicle and no further replacement regarding this concern will be required in the future.

ACCC Product Recall Assessment (PRA) if applicable: 2018/17168 & 2018/17169

Website address: https://recall.mercedes-benz.com.au

Email address: takata au@mercedes-benz.com

Mercedes - Benz Australia/Pacific Pty Ltd Takata Customer Assistance Centre: 1300 659 307

Mercedes-Benz

